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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Myrtles Plantation is a gracious 1% story country house with a rear, detached
kitchen, set in an opulently landscaped garden.

The boundaries of the nominated area were chosen to encompass the house and ten
acres of landscaped grounds. Although the house originally controlled a con-
siderably larger acreage, the garden is now surrounded by commerc1a1 propertles
and the area no longer conveys the sense of a great plantation. - -

The house itself is a broad, low, rambling frame mansion with a clapboard exterior.
The main (east) frontal gallery is 107 feet long and the main facade is composed
of ten irregular bays. The present house was built in two halves. The first
half, which was built in 1796, forms the western six bays of the main facade.

..This part consists of four large rooms, two at the front (the ladies'‘and the

gentlemen s parlors) and two at the rear (the dining room. and the gaming reom.)
The present sizes and generous proportions of these rooms are largely the result
of a mid-19th century renovation. At that time, walls were moved, the Adam's
Cypress mantles were moved upstairs, and the present elaborate detailing was
installed. Also at that time, the house received a southward extension which
almost doubled its size. The extension included a 16 feet wide entrance and
stair hall, which ran from the front to the rear of the house, three chambers,
and the present cast iron supported galleries. The old pitched roofline was
extended to encompass the new addition, and the old dormer pattern (a wide,
two window, pedimented dormer flanked by single dormers) was continued over
the addition., This created the present dormer pattern of two large pedimented
dormers with three interspersed smaller ones.

The addition has a ceiling height of 13'6" which is one foot higher than the
original house. However, a common roofline was maintained in the two halves
by raising the floor in the second story of the addition by ome foot.

The exterior detailing is worthy of note. The entire house is encompassed by

a heavy entablature which dates from the 1850's renovation. It presents open
galleries on all facades with cast iron supports in the front and sides, and
wooden posts in the rear of the house. The cast iron supports are rich and
elaborate with scrolled vine and grape patterns. Most of the windows reach to
the floor and have ear molded frames with louvered shutters. The front door

has a similar design with transom and side lights. The roof is particularly
handsome with the large dormers articulated in full temple fronts with four
Tuscan pilasters. The small dormers are decorated with framing and corner blocks.

Perhaps the most important feature of the house is its interior detailing. Most
of the ground floor rooms have fine marble, arched mantles in the Rococo revival
style, with central console keystones or cartouches. Most of the rooms have
plaster ceiling medallions, no two of which are the same. Several are based
upon the acanthus motif, but the most unusual one occurs in the gentlemen's
parlor. This medallion, which is formed of fruits, cusps, crockets, and stylized
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foils, may best be described as Rpcoco-Gothic. The medallion in the large

frontal chamber has an elaborate interlacing of frults, carved heads, and
acanthus leaves. All of the ceiling medallions in the house are of characteristic
fineness and delicacy and depict an extraordinary naturalism in the fruit, leaf,
and foliage motifs.

The entrance, and stair hall the ladies' and gentlemen s parlors, and, the d1n1ng

lace work” Most of these are executed 1n flower or Vlne and grape de51gns.

All of the flooring and most of the windows in the house are original. The
rear frame kitchen dates from the late 18th century. Most of the glass,
clapboarding, shutters and doors are original.

The house and kitchen dependency are set on ground which was terraced in 1850.
To the rear of the house is a pond. There are several alleys of live oaks in
front, and a cistern on either side of the house. The garden also contains
five carved stone statues of cherubs, symbolizing the five senses.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Myrtles Plantation is an outstanding example of the expanded raised cottage
form which characterized many Louisiana plantation houses by the mid-19th century.
This can be Seen in its size (with a 107 feet frontal gallery) and in its hand-
some detailing, both inside and out. The Myrtles is particularly notable for its
unusually fine carved plaster cornices and ceiling medallionms.

The Myrtles is also noteworthy as the home of General David Bradford, a wealthy
judge and businessman from Washington County, Pennsylvania and a leader in the
Whiskey Rebellion of 1794. The plantation which was later named ''the Myrtles'
was built in 1797. With the collapse of the Whiskey Rebellion, Bradford was
forced to flee from the Federal Army. In 1796, he arrived by boat at Bayou Sara.
The following year he obtained a Spanish land grant of roughly 650 acres by
authority of Baron de Carondelet. (Bradford's original application for a land
grant in Louisiana was made in 1792.) Evidently, Bradford had been interested
in the area several years before the Whiskey Rebellion forced him to flee. He
had been to St. Francisville before, and he had been involved in the Whiskey
trade in the New Orleans area.

Bradford named his plantation '"Richland." He held the property until his death

in 1808, when it passed to his widow. In 1826 she sold "Richland" to the family's
son-in-law, Clark Weodruff. Like his father-in-law, Woodruff was also a lawyer.
He rose to some prominence, and was a friend to many of the powerful of his time.
For example, he spent his honeymoon at the Hermitage as a guest of Andrew Jackson.

Shortly after Woodruff bought 'Richland", his wife died, and in 1834 he sold

the property to Ruffin @, Stirling., The Stirlings were a wealthy family of

the first rank in the Louisiana area. They owned several great plantations, as
well as a townhouse in Natchez. It was Ruffingray Stirling who renamed 'Richland'
"The Myrtles'", and it was he who made the many renovations in the house which have
been described previously.

In 1854, Stirling died and The Myrtles passed to his son, Steven Cobb Stirling.
It remained in the Stirling family until 1894, after which it passed through a
succession of owners.

The house was not substantially altered, but as the 20th century progressed, it
fell into disrepair. In 1975, the present owners purchased The Myrtles and under-
took a total restoration which was recently completed.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION - S

Begin at the intersection of Route 61 and the driveway; proceed south along

Route 61 approximately 100 ft, thence at a right angle due west approximately
1000 ft., thence at a right angle due north a ima
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As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665), |

hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the
criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Service.
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a right angle due east approximately 600 feet, thence due south along Route 61
to the driveway.



